
 
 

 
DATE: 1/26/16 
 
 

To:  All Interested Consultants 
 

PROJECT: A206-16012: GMIA Ground Transportation Lot 
and Restroom   

 
SUBJECT: Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal (RFP) 

 
 
The Milwaukee County Department of Administrative Services is requesting proposals for 
professional consulting services to design a restroom facility to be used in the taxi cab staging 
parking lot at General Mitchell International Airport (GMIA) in Milwaukee, WI. Amend this RFP 
as follows: 
 

1. Add Task 1A. Under Task 1A the consultant shall perform all geotechnical investigations 
necessary to understand the subsurface conditions needed for the proper design and 
construction of the restroom building. 
 

2. Attached to this document are pre-proposal meeting minutes, questions and answers, 
and other documents that the proposer should consider part of the RFP document. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sean Hayes, PE 
Project Manager 

5300 SOUTH HOWELL AVENUE          MILWAUKEE, WI 53207-6156          TEL 414 747 5300 



COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE 
MEETING MINUTES  

 
 
DATE:  January 26, 2016  
 
PROJECT:  A206 – 16012 – GMIA Ground Transportation Lot and Restroom 
 
ATTENDEES: See attached 
     
PURPOSE:  Pre-Proposal Meeting 

 
1. Item 1: Sign in sheet 

 
2. Item 2:  Scope review 

 
3. Item 3: Q&A Items – Will add preproposal meeting minutes and Q&A items to 

an addendum. 
• Major Changes: 

1. Geotechnical clarification / addition 
 

4. Item 4: Proposals due: 2/3/16 @ 4pm here. 
 

5. Item 5: Other questions? 
a. The DBE-14 form (or Good Faith Effort form) is required in the proposal. 

The DBE firm is not required to sign the DBE-14 form at the time of 
submitting the proposal. 

b. All projects with Milwaukee County going forward will use B2Gnow to 
track DBE through the project. Milwaukee County will work with 
consultants to get them up to speed using this new system. 

c. We do not expect to need emergency power within the building. 
d. We do expect some sort of connection to our Metasys building 

management system. This will likely be more passive monitoring than 
active controls. 

 
 

 
 
PREPARED BY: Sean Hayes, Project Manager 
   Milwaukee County | DAS - AE&ES 

Please contact me at 414-747-5722 or shayes@mitchellairport.com 
if you believe there are errors or omissions in this transcription. 

 
cc: All attendees 
cc: Project Team Members not in attendance  
 









RFP Questions and Answers 

GMIA Ground Transportation Lot and Restroom 

A206-16012 

1/21/16 

 
1. Has any preliminary design work been done prior to the RFP? 

a. There is no preliminary design work completed.  
b. For your reference, the preliminary estimate for the size of the building is 2,000sf. This is 

subject to change based on the determination of detailed design requirements. 
 

2. What is the construction budget? 
a. The estimate for the new building including consulting, project management, 

construction oversight, and construction is $600,000.  
 

3. Is geotechnical information available or must it be included in the RFP? 
a. There is no geotech available for the site. The consultant shall provide any need 

geotechnical investigations. 
 

4. Please describe availability and location of potential utility connections: water, sanitary sewer, 
power, security, communications, etc. 

a. See attached plans for a rough idea of connections available. The consultant is to verify 
all utility connections. There is water, sanitary, power, security and communications in 
the project vicinity. 
 

5. Please clarify DBE goal percentage. Page 2 states 17%, whereas page 7 states 25%. 
a. The DBE goal is 25%. 

 
6. What form of DBE certification is required for a firm to be considered DBE for this proposal? 

a. Contact Brian Engel with any DBE questions: Brian.Engel@milwaukeecountywi.gov, 414-
278-4803.  
 

7. Will the taxicab lot remain in operation during construction? 
a. Ideally the lot will remain open. This may mean limiting lot use to a smaller number of 

taxicabs during construction. If necessary the GMIA may consider other temporary 
options during construction. 
 

8. What is the extent of FAA involvement expected for this project? 
a. Aside from reviews of airspace obstructions of the building and construction equipment 

I do not expect any FAA involvement.  
 

9. Per Section III. Scope of Consultant Services, we request a copy of the “Milwaukee County Dept 
of Administrative Services Consultant Agreement for Professional Services (Type C) 

a. A copy is available on the project RFP website here: 
http://county.milwaukee.gov/ConstructionBidsandR23075/RFP-GMIA-Ground-
Transportation-Lot-and-Restroom.htm 



 
10. For airport projects, does the Dept of Administrative Services have standardized specifications 

or design standards for airport construction that the Consultant will be required to utilize or 
adher to?  Or may the consultant generate their own specifications? 

a. Milwaukee County can provide some standard front end specifications. The consultant 
shall provide all technical specifications and any front end specifications not provided by 
Milwaukee County. The consultant will compile all the specification into one document.   
 

11. The RFP notes GMIA will provide surveying needs.  Is a survey available for viewing by 
consultants with location of utilities – sewer, water,  gas, power etc ? 

a. There is no survey completed yet. Our surveyor can pick up utilities and other items 
requested by the consultant. See attached plans for a rough idea of connections 
available.  
 

12. The RFP notes the parking lot design may be changing and is under review by another 
consultant, and that “…the work may result in a modification of the parking configuration.”   If 
another consultant is involved with the parking lot design, who will be responsible for any civil 
design work relating to the updated parking design, and also integration of new site utilities to 
the building?   Shall we assume the successful “Restroom Design Consultant” will ultimately be 
responsible for all working drawings associated with the project under one permit? 

a. GMIA may modify the parking lot layout. The other consultant would provide any plans 
for the updated parking lot layout. The consultant selected for the restroom is 
responsible for the restroom building and any utility connections required for the 
building.   
 

13. Does the County have LEED design standards or requirements that the Consultant will need to 
adhere to, or shall the Consultant assume they will simply design to LEED guidelines for New 
Construction? 

a. The consultant shall consider LEED guidelines for new construction when designing the 
restroom. Milwaukee County does not have their own standards. 
 

14. Please confirm that the Consultant will not be required to formally submit to LEED or obtain 
LEED Certification. 

a. Correct, this project will not require a formal submission to obtain LEED Certification. 
 

15. Task 5, page 5/28 indicates “Limited Construction Coordination” is required.  However it also 
notes to “attend regular project meetings throughout construction”.  It is assumed the term 
“limited” is intended to define a lesser degree of CA activities that the norm.    Does this imply 
meetings may be attended via phone conference, or in person at the site?  Under a presumed 
12 week construction duration schedule as noted, how many “regular” meetings are 
anticipated? 

a. Assume bi-weekly meetings during construction. The majority could be attended via 
conference call. Some site visits however would likely be necessary to inspect and verify 
key work and questions. 

 

Prepared by Sean Hayes 
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